

Dedicated nursing professional with **8** years of experience in providing compassionate patient care to individuals in inpatient, long-term care and correctional settings. Proven talents in **Inpatient** and **Skilled nursing**. Proficient in creating a positive working environment for both patient and peers to promote effective patient outcomes.

#### <u>Skills Summary</u>

Patient safety, patient privacy, patient advocacy, charting and clinical documentation, direct patient care, EMR/EHR.

### **Education**

#### BSN | December 2022

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

#### ADN | December 2020

Madison Area Technical College

#### LPN | June 2019

Madison Area Technical College

### Associates in Liberal Arts | August 2018

Madison Area Technical College

### Experience

### SSM Health at St. Mary's Hospital-Madison

Registered Nurse | April 2022-Present

#### Neuro/Trauma:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education as well as working closely with interdisciplinary care teams to manage patient care.

### Worldwide Travel Staffing

Contracted Registered Nurse | April 2022-Present

Long-term care and Skilled Nursing Facility @ Waunakee Manor:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.

### Favorite Healthcare Staffing

Contracted & PRN Registered Nurse | June 2021-May 2022

Corrections @ Dane County Jail & PRN RN in LTAC:

Triage patients, assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.

## Zeal Clinical Staffing

PRN Registered Nurse | June 2021-October 2021

LTAC:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.

### Unity Point Health Meriter

Registered Nurse | February 2021-July 2021

Medical Surgical:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.

# Oregon Manor

LPN-RN | October 2020-February 2021

Long-term care and Skilled Nursing Facility:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.



# Oak Park Place

LPN | June 2019-October 2020

Long-term care and Skilled Nursing Facility:

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change wound dressings, monitor vital signs, delegate to nursing assistants, keep records and provide patients with support and education.

### University of Wisconsin Hospital-Madison

Certified Nursing Assistant | June 2015-June 2019

General Medicine & Geriatrics:

Assist patients with ADL's, obtain vital signs and blood glucose checks, report to nurses, monitor I/O, provide patients with compassionate and supportive care.

# Attic Angel Place

Certified Nursing Assistant | June 2014-June 2015

Long-term care:

Assist patients with ADL's, obtain vital signs and blood glucose checks, report to nurses, monitor I/O, provide patients with compassionate and supportive care.

### Awards and Certifications

Basic Life Support (BLS) | Issued 04/2021 Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) | Issued 07/2021 Member of the National Society of Leadership & Success (NSLS) Joe Thomas Community Award | 2014 Sunshine Award Nominations @ UW Hospital

